OTTAWA COUNTY, KANSAS
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MINUTES
DECEMBER 22, 2025

Commissioners Present:

Commissioner Carla Grund, First District
Commissioner Scott Mortimer, Second District
Commissioner Duane Morris, Third District

1. Call To Order
Commissioner Mortimer called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. Bruce Crouse led the group in opening
prayer followed by Commissioner Mortimer with the flag salute.

2. Public Forum
Commissioner Grund discussed the abbreviated recap of minutes she currently submits to the paper.
She stated since they will be charging, it would be cheaper to have abbreviated minutes. Commissioner
Mortimer stated she should not be tampering with the minutes. He stated he has been approached
about the differences between the official minutes and what is in the paper. The paper should be getting

their information from the official minutes.

3. Kimball Mapping Contract
Truett McQueen, County Appraiser discussed the contract with Kimball Mapping. It was the consensus
of the Commission to sign the contract. McQueen also discussed paying mileage for Planning and Zoning
board members. Commissioner Grund asked if we need a policy to treat every board the same.

4. Kansas Natural Resource Coalition Membership Renewal
Tammi Cox, County Clerk, discussed renewal of the Kansas Natural Resource Coalition membership for
$5,000.00. Commissioner Grund stated she had mixed feelings. They are a lobbyist group for Kansas and
want to preserve property rights but is unsure if they have directly impacted Ottawa County.
Commissioner Morris stated Farm Bureau is also a lobbyist but doesn’t charge $5,000.00. Commissioner
Grund stated we can always jump in later if the Commission decides. It was the consensus of the
Commission not to renew the membership at this time.

5. Bridge Inspection Contract and Road & Bridge Update
Chris Smith, Public Works Director, presented a Bridge Inspection Contract with BG Consultants for a
total of $45,175.00 (251 bridges at $175.00 per bridge plus $1,250.00 for a critical bridge).
Commissioner Grund asked what fund would be used. Smith stated the Special Bridge fund.

MOTION - To accept the contract from BG Consultants for bridge inspections



MOTION BY- Commissioner Morris
SECONDED BY - Commissioner Mortimer
MOTION PASSED 3-0

Smith also gave a Road & Bridge update. He asked about allowing community service work in the shop
and about the shop roof. Smith stated he has spoken with Keith Coleman, Facilities Director. He stated
they are currently mowing, spreading rock, and working on ditches. Commissioner Morris stated he
would like to see where the townships are putting their rock.

. Closing Courthouse to the Public on December 31t at Noon

Tammi Cox, County Clerk, stated in the years past, the county has closed at noon on December 31st to
the public in order to finish up end of year and asked if the Commissioners if this is something they
would like to do this year.

MOTION - To authorize to close the courthouse on December 31st at noon for end of year

MOTION BY- Commissioner Morris
SECONDED BY - Commissioner Mortimer
MOTION PASSED 3-0

. Approval of Accounts Payable and Commission Minutes
MOTION - To approve the accounts payable for $146,852.73

MOTION BY- Commissicner Grund
SECONDED BY - Commissioner Morris
MOTION PASSED 3-0

The Commission discussed changes to the minutes for December 8, 2025. Commissioner Grund stated
she wanted information about why she was not in favor of longevity in the minutes. Commissioner
Mortimer stated he spoke with staff, and the numbers were not accurate and the Commission needs to
quit micro managing. Commissioner Morris stated the numbers don’t matter because the longevity is
for 2025, not 2026. He stated there were other parts of the minutes that had been taken out with the
proposed changes that included a derogatory remark made by Commission Grund about staff. Tammi
Cox, County Clerk, stated the Commission needs to find a way to agree with what changes they are
wanting to see in the minutes. Commissioner Grund stated she feels strongly that all the information she
gave should be in the minutes. Commissioner Morris stated some of the facts and figures don't align
with the numbers from staff. Commissioner Grund offered to go over each of her numbers to show
where they came from. The Commission also discussed the summary of minutes in the newspaper that
was being recapped and submitted by Commissioner Grund. Commissioner Morris stated that
Commissioner Grund’s name appeared more times than the other two Commissioners. Cox stated she



will go over the minutes a third time to see if she can come up with minutes the Commission can agree

on.

8. Clerk Comments
Tammi Cox, County Clerk, stated the new Emergency Management Director, Jason Gipson, starts today
and will work with outgoing director Marie Ballou. She also stated she will be transferring $15,000.00
from the museum fund to the museum expansion fund per the museum board. Cox stated the
courthouse will be closed December 24t through the 25t

9. Commissioner’'s Comments
Commissioner Morris stated the museum has no interest in the Blue Store. Commissioner Grund asked
when it was donated, was it specifically given for the museum. Commission Mortimer stated it was not
specified, but it was their wish. Commissioner Morris stated he has been working with Representative
Dawn Wolf about small modular nuclear reactors and has drafted a letter to a company that is working
in Kansas. Commissioner Morris read the letter to the Commission. He stated he would like to send a
letter to all the companies and help diversify the tax base.

10.Adjournment
MOTION - To adjourn the meeting at 9:35 a.m.
MOTION BY- Commissioner Morris

SECONDED BY - Commissioner Grund
MOTION PASSED 3-0



ADOPTED this Q; day of Q‘\&j 202%’.\'0

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

OF OTTAWA COUNTY, KANSAS

Carla Grund, Member

Duane Morris, Member

ATTEST:

o Loy

Tammi Cox, County Clerk




